
 
 

 

 

Licensing Committee 
 

Tuesday 13th December 2022 
 

2.00 pm 
 

Council Chamber, Council Offices,  
Brympton Way, Yeovil, BA20 2HT 

 

(disabled access and a hearing loop are available at this meeting venue)  

 

 

The following members are requested to attend the meeting: 
 

Jason Baker 
Dave Bulmer 
Adam Dance 
Karl Gill 
Jenny Kenton 
 

Tony Lock 
Pauline Lock 
Kevin Messenger 
Crispin Raikes 
Paul Rowsell 
 

David Recardo 
Wes Read 
Andy Soughton 
Martin Wale 
William Wallace 
 

Any members of the public wishing to attend, or address the meeting at Public 
Question Time, are asked to email democracy@southsomerset,gov,uk by 9.00am on 
Monday 12th December, so that we can advise on the options for accessing the 
meeting. 
 

The meeting will be viewable online by selecting the meeting at: 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCSDst3IHGj9WoGnwJGF_soA 
 
If you would like any further information on the items to be discussed, please contact 
Democratic Services at: democracy@southsomerset.gov.uk 
 
This Agenda was issued on Monday 5 December 2022. 

 

Jane Portman, Chief Executive Officer 
 

            
This information is also available on our website 
www.southsomerset.gov.uk and via the mod.gov app 

Public Document Pack

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCSDst3IHGj9WoGnwJGF_soA
mailto:democracy@southsomerset.gov.uk
http://www.southsomerset.gov.uk/


Members questions on reports prior to the Meeting 
 

Members of the Committee are requested to contact report authors on points of 
clarification prior to the Committee meeting. 
 
 

Information for the Public 
 

The Licensing Committee shall be responsible for those functions listed in part 3 of the 
Constitution as being the responsibility of the Committee.  This will include licensing 
matters referred to it by officers, in accordance with the Officer Scheme of Delegation, 
such as contested public entertainment licences, and applications for taxi driver licences 
where the officer considers the application should be determined by members. The 
Committee shall also be responsible for all the functions assigned to it under the 
Licensing Act 2003. 
 
The Statutory Licensing Committee has responsibility for all activities under the 
Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005 except for policies and fees.  Established 
under the Licensing Act 2003, it exercises the functions of the Licensing Authority which 
itself is the Council. 
 
The Other Licensing Committee can be responsible for all other licensing matters.  
Established by the Council under discretionary power contained in Section 101 of the 
Local Government Act 1972. 
 
It is lawful for the membership of the two committees to be the same, but they are 
differently constituted and run under different powers. 
  
Meetings of the Licensing Committee are usually held bi-monthly at 10.00am on the 
second Tuesday of the month in the Council Offices, Brympton Way. 
 

Licensing Committee agendas and minutes are published on the Council’s website 
https://modgov.southsomerset.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1 
 
The Council’s Constitution is also on the web site. 
 

Further information can be obtained by contacting the agenda co-ordinator - see details 
on the front page. 
 

Recording and photography at council meetings 
 
Recording of council meetings is permitted, however anyone wishing to do so should let 
the Chairperson of the meeting know prior to the start of the meeting. The recording 
should be overt and clearly visible to anyone at the meeting, but non-disruptive. If 
someone is recording the meeting, the Chairman will make an announcement at the 
beginning of the meeting.  
 
Any member of the public has the right not to be recorded. If anyone making public 
representation does not wish to be recorded they must let the Chairperson know. 
 
The full ‘Policy on Audio/Visual Recording and Photography at Council Meetings’ can be 
viewed online at:  
http://modgov.southsomerset.gov.uk/documents/s3327/Policy%20on%20the%20recordin
g%20of%20council%20meetings.pdf 
 
 
 
 

https://modgov.southsomerset.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://modgov.southsomerset.gov.uk/documents/s3327/Policy%20on%20the%20recording%20of%20council%20meetings.pdf
http://modgov.southsomerset.gov.uk/documents/s3327/Policy%20on%20the%20recording%20of%20council%20meetings.pdf


 

 

 
 
 

Ordnance Survey mapping/map data included within this publication is provided by South Somerset District 
Council under licence from the Ordnance Survey in order to fulfil its public function to undertake its statutory 
functions on behalf of the district.  Persons viewing this mapping should contact Ordnance Survey copyright 
for advice where they wish to licence Ordnance Survey mapping/map data for their own use. South 
Somerset District Council - LA100019471 - 2022. 
 

 



Licensing Committee 
 
Tuesday 13 December 2022 
 
Agenda 
 

Preliminary Items 
 
 

1.   Minutes  
 
To approve as a correct record the minutes of the previous meeting held on 20 
September 2022.  The draft minutes can be viewed at: 
https://modgov.southsomerset.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=138&Year=0 
 
To approve as a correct record the minutes of the Licensing Sub Committee held on 17 
June 2021.  The draft minutes can be viewed at: 
https://modgov.southsomerset.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=145&Year=0 
 

2.   Apologies for Absence  
 

3.   Declarations of Interest  
 
In accordance with the Council's current Code of Conduct (as amended 26 February 
2015), which includes all the provisions relating to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI), 
personal and prejudicial interests, Members are asked to declare any DPI and also any 
personal interests (and whether or not such personal interests are also "prejudicial") in 
relation to any matter on the Agenda for this meeting.  

4.   Public Participation at Committees  
 
a) Questions/comments from members of the public 

This is a chance for members of the public and representatives of Parish/Town Councils 
to participate in the meeting by asking questions, making comments and raising matters 
of concern. 

5.   Date of Next Meeting  
 
Councillors are asked to note that the next scheduled meeting of the Licensing 
Committee will be held on Tuesday 14th March 2023 at 10.00am at the Council Offices, 
Brympton Way, Yeovil. 
 
Items for Discussion 
 

6.   Permission to Apply for a Private Hire Vehicle Licence (Pages 5 - 8) 
 

7.   Permission to Apply for a Private Hire Vehicle Licence (Pages 9 - 12) 
 

8.   Consultation on Hackney Carriage Ranks in Yeovil Town Centre (Pages 13 - 
26) 
 
 

https://modgov.southsomerset.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=138&Year=0
https://modgov.southsomerset.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=145&Year=0


 

 

 
 
 

 
Permission to Apply for a Private Hire Vehicle Licence   
 

Executive Portfolio Holder: Adam Dance, Area North and Licensing, Environmental 
Health, Equalities 

Strategic Director: Kirsty Larkins, Service Delivery 
Lead Specialist: Michelle James, Principal Licensing Specialist 
Lead Officer: Rachel Lloyd, Specialist – Licensing  
Contact Details: rachel.lloyd@southsomerset.gov.uk or 01935 462134 

 
Purpose of the Report 
 
1. The Committee is asked to consider a request from an applicant to be permitted to 

apply for a private hire vehicle licence contrary to paragraph 3.13 of the South 
Somerset District Council Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy.   

 

Public Interest 
 
2. The Council has a policy which states, the Council will only issue licences to 

vehicles which meet the current euro standard (emissions) except where the 
vehicle is currently licensed and a renewal application is submitted. This report is 
to request that the Committee consider departing from this policy so the applicant 
can apply to licence this vehicle. 

 

Recommendation 
 
3. That the Licensing Committee: 
 
•Review all the information provided and make a decision on whether to: 
   

a) Refuse the application as it does not meet the criteria written in the policy or; 
b) Accept the application on the grounds the applicant has demonstrated 

exceptional circumstances.  

 
Background 
 
4. South Somerset District Council adopted the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire 

Licensing Policy in January 2022 agreeing it was to take effect from 4 April 2022. 
The policy is published on our website. 

 
5. The policy states at paragraph 3.13 that all new vehicle applications be restricted 

to vehicles which are compliant with the current Euro standard. The relevant 
sections from the policy are shown below. The emissions policy was introduced for 
environmental reasons to reduce the levels of harmful emissions, which include, 

Page 5

Agenda Item 6



 

 

nitrogen oxides and carbon monoxide. This requirement supports 
the Council’s commitment to reduce emissions.  

 
Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy Environmental Vehicle 
Standards 
 
3.13 In recognition of the Council’s wider role, the Licensing Authority will require all 
new licensed vehicles to be compliant with the current European Emission Standard 
(Euro). 
 
3.15 Specific requests for vehicles outside of this specification would have to be 
approved by the Licensing Committee.  
 
6. The applicant’s vehicle has not been licensed before, therefore, the requirement for 

the vehicle to be Euro emission standard 6 (current standard) applies. The vehicle 
doesn’t meet the standard required for licensing.  

 
7. The letter provided by the applicant (Appendix 1), said that he was not aware of the 

requirement for vehicles presented for licensing for the first time to be Euro 6 and 
has stated financial loss if the vehicle cannot be licensed and he sells the vehicle. 
The policy is available on the private hire driver, vehicle and operator licensing 
website pages and the requirement for new vehicles to be Euro 6 is stated on the 
vehicle licensing page. The applicant already holds a South Somerset District 
Council Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s badge and a private hire vehicle 
license and held these licenses when changes to the policy were proposed last 
year, therefore, the applicant was invited to respond during the consultation period 
and was informed when the amended policy took effect in April of this year.  

 

Financial Implications 
 

8. None at this stage, however if an official application is made and refused there are 
the possible costs of appeal to Magistrates if the license is refused.  

 

Council Plan Implications  
 

9. None as this is one request to depart from the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire 
Policy.  

 

Carbon Emissions and Climate Change Implications  
 

10. Nothing which affects the report on “greenhouse gas emissions from local 
authorities’ own estate and operations”. 

 
11. The requirement for vehicles being licensed for the first time has been set at the 

current Euro standard to help reduce the number of older vehicles which have 
higher harmful emissions. Licensing vehicles which do not meet the current Euro 
standard would mean there is a greater contribution to the air pollutants which have 
a detrimental effect on the environment.  

 

Page 6



 

 

Equality and Diversity Implications 
 

12. There are no equality implications arising from this report. 

 
Privacy Impact Assessment 
 

13. There are no privacy concerns arising from this report. 

 
Background Papers 
 
South Somerset District Council – Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy.  

 
 

Page 7



Page 8

rachell
Rectangle

rachell_1
Rectangle



 

 

 
 
 

 
Permission to Apply for a Private Hire Vehicle Licence 
 

Executive Portfolio Holder: Adam Dance, Area North and Licensing, Environmental 
Health, Equalities 

Strategic Director: Kirsty Larkins, Service Delivery 
Lead Specialist: Michelle James, Principal Licensing Specialist   
Lead Officer: Rachel Lloyd, Specialist – Licensing  
Contact Details: rachel.lloyd@southsomerset.gov.uk or 01935 462134 

 
Purpose of the Report 
 
1. The Committee is asked to consider a request from an applicant to be permitted to 

apply for a private hire vehicle licence contrary to paragraph 3.13 of the South 
Somerset District Council Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy.   

 

Public Interest 
 
2. The Council has a policy which states, the Council will only issue licences to 

vehicles which meet the current euro standard (emissions) except where the 
vehicle is currently licensed and a renewal application is submitted. This report is 
to request that the Committee consider departing from this policy so the applicant 
can apply to licence this vehicle. 

 

Recommendation 
 
3. That the Licensing Committee: 
 
•Review all of the information provided and make a decision on whether to: 
   

a) Refuse the application as it does not meet the criteria written in the policy or; 
b) Accept the application on the grounds the applicant has demonstrated 

exceptional circumstances.  

 
Background 
 
4. South Somerset District Council adopted the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire 

Licensing Policy in January 2022 agreeing it was to take effect from 4 April 2022. 
The policy is published on our website. 

 
5. The policy states at paragraph 3.13 that all new vehicle applications be restricted 

to vehicles which are compliant with the current Euro standard. The relevant 
sections from the policy are shown below. The emissions policy was introduced for 
environmental reasons as the aim of the standards is to reduce the levels of harmful 

Page 9

Agenda Item 7



 

 

emissions, which include, nitrogen oxides and carbon monoxide.  
This requirement supports the Council’s commitment to reduce 
emissions.  

 
Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy Environmental Vehicle 
Standards 
 
3.13 In recognition of the Council’s wider role, the Licensing Authority will require all 
new licensed vehicles to be compliant with the current European Emission Standard 
(Euro). 
 
3.15 Specific requests for vehicles outside of this specification would have to be 
approved by the Licensing Committee.  
 
6. The applicant’s vehicle was licensed, however, the applicant did not submit the 

application to renew the licence before the expiry, therefore, it is treated as a new 
application. The vehicle doesn’t meet the current standard required for licensing.  

 
7. The email provided by the applicant (Appendix 1), said that he did not receive a 

reminder about the expiry of the plate. The applicant also said that the vehicle has 
a tail lift ramp and is used to provide transport for people who use wheelchairs as 
part of a contract with Somerset County Council. Reminders are sent by text the 
month before the expiry of the licence and the expiry of the licence is shown on the 
internal and external private hire vehicle plates.  

 

Financial Implications 
 

8. None at this stage, however if an official application is made and refused there are 
the possible costs of appeal to Magistrates if the licence is refused.  

 

Council Plan Implications  
 

9. None as this is one request to depart from the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire 
Policy.  

 

Carbon Emissions and Climate Change Implications  
 

10. Nothing which affects the report on “greenhouse gas emissions from local 
authorities’ own estate and operations”. 

 
11. The requirement for vehicles being licensed for the first time has been set at the 

current Euro standard to help reduce the number of older vehicles which have 
higher harmful emissions. Licensing vehicles which do not meet the current Euro 
standard would mean there is a greater contribution to the air pollutants which have 
a detrimental effect on the environment.  

 

Equality and Diversity Implications 
 

12. There are no equality implications arising from this report. 

Page 10



 

 

 
Privacy Impact Assessment 
 

13. There are no privacy concerns arising from this report. 

 
Background Papers 
 
South Somerset District Council – Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy.  

 
 

Page 11



Appendix 1  
Request to plate vehicle which does not meet the requirements. 
 
good morning racheal i see we have missed gn09cgx for test please can we apply for an excemtion as 
this vehicle is a special needs vehicle tail lift .  
we sent over the mot but we forgot to put thru for test as we used to get reminders but no we get 
nothing please let me know as we will have to hand the route back to somerset county council  
and we will be looking at returning all plates as it just isnt worth it  
 
thanks  
 
eddie 
Eddie Watts 
 

Page 12



 

 

 
 
 

 

Consultation on Hackney Carriage Ranks in Yeovil Town Centre  
  
Strategic Director: Peter Paddon, Acting Director – Place and Recovery 
Service Manager: Natalie Fortt, Regeneration Programme Manager  
Lead Officer: Ian Timms, Yeovil Refresh Project Manager 
Contact Details: Ian.Timms@southsomerset.gov.uk or 01935 462961 

 
Purpose of the Report 
 
This report seeks approval from Licensing Committee and Full Council to carry out a 
formal consultation on the position of hackney ranks in Yeovil town centre. Hackney 
carriage ranks are provided as part of a range of transport options in the town centre. 
This report outlines proposals to update the position of ranks to service customers 
across the town centre.  This forms an element of the Yeovil Refresh Transport 
workstream.  
 

Public Interest 
 

The report identifies the existing and proposed positions for hackney carriage ranks in 
Yeovil town centre. Hackney carriage ranks are places where this type of licensed 
vehicle can wait to pick up passengers.  The position and location of these ranks is a 
formal and set out in legislation.  The establishment of new ranks or proposals to 
change ranks must legally be subject to an approved formal consultation by the council.  
This report seeks approval to carry out that consultation. 
 

Recommendations 
 
1.   Licensing committee support the Yeovil town centre hackney rank consultation 

and recommend that council approve the approach. 
 

Background 
 
Yeovil Refresh is a holistic regeneration project seeking to transform the town centre 
creating a positive destination for a range of uses.  There are four key workstreams 
which provide a focus on key themes which will support the regeneration.  This report 
focuses on an element of the Transport workstream specifically the provision of 
Hackney Carriage Ranks within the town centre.  
 
Hackney Carriage Ranks are appointed using section 63 of the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976.   A number of associated sections then prescribe 
how these ranks can be used and operated by those holding a hackney carriage 
license. There are specific regulations that define the highway markings and signage 
requirements for these ranks.   Ranks can be provided on the highway or on land with  
 

Page 13

Agenda Item 8



 

 

approval from the owner. In Yeovil ranks are provided on the 
highway and on council owned car parks. 
 
As members are aware significant works are underway to transform the public realm 
in streets across the core of Yeovil town centre.  These cover Westminster Street in 
the western end of the town travelling through the spine of the town centre via the High 
Street, Borough, Middle Street and into the eastern area of streets which link to 
Reckleford.  This programme of works will create an area which is an accessible 
shared space, is greener, is decluttered and has reduced levels of traffic to encourage 
greater footfall and support movement of pedestrians. 
 
To support this there has been some rationalization of overall parking provision whilst 
maintaining a strong mix of available on and off-street parking for all users.  A review 
has also been carried out of bus routes into and through the town centre.  Hackney 
carriage provision is now being considered as an element of the transport provision 
into the town.   
 

Proposals for consultation 

 
There are several hackney ranks across the town centre which have been established 
over time and are based on historic use patterns.  These are outlined in the plan 
attached as appendix A1 - 4 which illustrates the general position of the ranks and 
suggested approach to each of them. 
 
The largest rank which is primarily used during the day is located in Silver Street.  To 
minimize traffic through the Borough we would propose that this is moved to Princes 
Street. This would be a similar location to that used during the Covid -19 Pandemic.  
We believe this provides a rank which continues to serve the town centre and can be 
accessed via High Street or from the Borough via Church Street on a relatively level 
route. Vehicles using the route would be able to leave the town centre by turning right 
into Westminster Street and exiting through Clarence Street.   
 
We also propose to create a specific nighttime only rank situated along the northern 
edge of Stars Lane car park.  This would establish a clear provision to service premises 
which from the core of late-night entertainment in Yeovil.  In association with this we 
would extinguish a small 2 car rank located off stars lane in front of Chicago Rock. This 
area is the subject of emerging plans to widen paving as part of a later phase of the 
Refresh.    
 
There are four other ranks located in the town centre.  There is currently provision in 
Middle Street to the east of South Western Terrace.  We would propose to extinguish 
this rank and amalgamate it with the rank in Old Station Road to rear of Premier Inn.  
This rank would also be updated to enable all hackney carriages to utilize it while 
maintaining provision for fully accessible vehicles to pick up and drop off.    
 
The remaining two ranks at Earle Street and South Street are proposed to be retained 
in their existing positions. 
 
 

Page 14



 

 

 
 
This pattern of ranks is intended to provide for range of scenarios serving the day and 
night time economy.   
 

Summary of Proposals 
 

 Extinguish the Silver Street rank and relocate the provision to Princes Street. 

 Provide a new nighttime only rank in Stars lane car park. 

 Remove 2 car rank in Stars lane.  

 Remove rank in Middle Street northeast of South Western Terrace junction. 

 Retain and amend Old Station Road rank. 

 Retain Earle Street rank. 

 Retain South Street rank.    

 
Consultation requirements 
 
There are clear requirements for carrying out the consultation laid down in the 
legislation.  These are “that a district council shall give notice to the chief officer of 
police for the police area in which the stand is situated and shall also give public notice 
of the proposal by advertisement in at least one local newspaper circulating in the 
district and shall take into consideration any objections or representations in respect 
of such proposal which may be made to them in writing within twenty-eight days of the 
first publication of such notice”.   
 
This also means direct consultation with drivers and companies using the ranks.   
 
The consultation must be approved by the licensing committee and Full Council. At the 
conclusion of this work, it is reported back through the same mechanism.  This would 
include recommendations emerging following consideration of all representations.  
This report seeks approval from licensing committee and Full Council to undertake this 
consultation.   
      

Financial Implications 
 
There are no additional financial implications associated with the carrying out of this 
consultation if approved by committee.  The consultation will be carried out using the 
resources of the Yeovil Refresh Project Team.  There will be cost implications form 
any changes, if agreed, which will be focused on correct marking and signing of bays.  
At this stage this cannot be quantified but will need to be dealt with through existing 
budget provision for Transport schemes.  
 

Council Plan Implications  
 
The Consultation links to Priority 2 of the Council Plan which delivers the regeneration 
programme. 
 
 

Page 15



 

 

 

Carbon Emissions and Climate Change Implications  
 
The movement of ranks is aimed at providing appropriate positions for hackney ranks 
in the town. One of the wider aims of the work is to reduce traffic through the core 
streets which should contribute to improvements in air quality. It`s not possible to 
quantify potential benefits in this report but a reduction of traffic in the air quality 
management area and the movement of the traffic should assist in managing air 
quality.            
 

Equality and Diversity Implications 
 
An Equality Impact Relevance Check was carried out which established that an EIA 
was needed.  The check and EIA is attached as Appendix B.  At this stage detailed 
consultation is planned as part of the proposed consultation.  This will inform the EIA 
enabling the identification of specific actions and recommendations as the proposals 
evolve. 
 
We are clear though that at this stage we perceive that there would be some impacts 
on those with mobility impairments because of age or disability.  The purpose of the 
consultation will be to clearly define those and address them.       
 

Background Papers 
None.  
 
Following Appendices: 

 Appendix A1 – Overview of hackney rank position and proposals 

 Appendix A2 – Silver Street & Princes Street proposals 

 Appendix A3 – Stars Lane car park proposed new rank position 

 Appendix A4 – Old Station Road proposed reconfiguration   

 Appendix B1 – Equality Relevance check 

 Appendix B2 – Equality Impact assessment    

Page 16



ST   B
355510.775 E
115983.008 N
53.081m

ST   C
355555.081 E
115970.700 N
51.722m

ST   D
355594.767 E
115961.211 N
52.326m

ST   E
355642.842 E
115966.037 N
51.413m

ST   F
355661.736 E
115978.295 N
51.155m

ST   G
355687.335 E
115976.138 N
50.854m

ST   H
355755.540 E
115972.361 N
47.966m

ST   J
355730.136 E
115928.707 N
50.762m

ST   K
355799.517 E
115959.708 N
45.358m

ST   L
355849.890 E
115949.211 N
42.796m

ST   M
355903.829 E
115934.154 N
40.038m

ST   N
355959.423 E
115931.998 N
37.075m

ST   P
356000.670 E
115938.496 N
34.216m

Police

BusStop

BusStop

Disabled

Disabled
Loading

Disabled

Disabled

DisabledLoading

Ta
xis

Ta
xis

Ta
xis

Lo
ok

 L
ef

t

N
o Entry

Loading O
nly

No  Entry

ST   R
356078.785 E
115961.310 N
31.728m

ST   S
356102.617 E
115980.454 N
31.823m

ST   T
356163.071 E
116045.840 N
33.788m

No Entry

Look Left

Look Right

Look Right

Look Right

Lo
ok

 L
ef

t

Lo
ok

 L
ef

t

No Entry

52
.5
0

51.25

51
.2
5

5
2
.
5
0 51.

25

5
1
.
2
5

47.50

50
.0
0

48
.7
5

48
.7
5

50
.0
0

50.00

4
7
.
5
0

4
6
.
2
5

45
.0
0

43
.7
5

4
2
.
5
0

43
.7
5

41
.2
5

4
0
.
0
0

3
8
.
7
5

38
.7
5

3
7
.
5
0

36
.2
5

3
5
.
0
0

33
.7
5

32
.5
0

32.50

33.75

35.00

35.00

45.0
0

46.2
5

Stn A
355726.603 E
116095.256 N
43.101m

Stn B
355701.274 E
116132.210 N
44.836m

Stn C
355647.832 E
116174.600 N
48.244m

Stn D
355639.243 E
116132.964 N
50.218m

CLEAR

KEEP

CYCLES

MOTOR

M/C

NO ENTRY

LOADING ONLY

KEE
P

CLE
AR

KEE
P

CLE
AR

M/C

TURN

CLE
ARRIGHT

45
.0
0

44
.0
0

4
3
.
0
0

44
.0
0

45
.0
0

4
6
.
0
0

4
7
.
0
0

4
8
.
0
0

4
9
.
0
0

4
9
.
0
0

52
.0
0

51.
00

51
.0

Middle Street

Middle Street

Middle Street

Bo
nd

 S
tre

et

Un
io

n 
St

re
et

Peter Street

Si
lv

er
 S

tre
et

Middle Street

High Street

He
nd

fo
rd

Westminster Street

Sou
th 

Stre
et

Vicarge Walk

South Western Terrace

Church

36m of General parking
and Police bay
changed to new Taxi
rank (6no. Spaces).

Existing loading
bay to remain.

48m of existing 24hourTaxi parking
(8No. spaces) removed and
replaced with double yellow lines (no
waiting or no loading).

2No. New Disabled parking spaces,
2.7m wide, 5.4m road width remaining.

15m of existing Taxi parking 9pm-7am
(approx 3No. bays)  removed and
replaced with new loading bay.

Stars Lane

15m of existing evening
Taxi parking   removed.

60m of  new evening
Taxi rank, for 10
spaces, 9pm to 6am
TBC.

Stars Lane
Car Park

Premier Inn

Existing 7No. daytime
Taxi rank bays to remain
and be remarked.

Approx 18m of existing
Taxi parking daytime to
remain.

Long Stay
Car Park

Pr
in

ce
 S

tre
et

South Street

Existing 2No. Taxi rank
bays to remain.

South Street

DRAWING NO. (PROJECT CODE-ORIGINATOR-ZONE-LEVEL-TYPE-ROLE-NUMBER)

SCALE @ A0

REVISION

HYDROCK PROJECT NO.

STATUS

TITLE

PROJECT

CLIENT

STATUS DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

OVER COURT BARNS
OVER LANE
ALMONDSBURY
BRISTOL
BS32 4DF
t: +44 (0) 1454 619533
e: bristol@hydrock.com

C-11450-C NTS

INFORMATION

YPR-HYD-XX-XX-DR-C-1301

S2

P02

OS NORTH

Rev Date Description By Ckd App

P01 15.11.21 First Issue. JG JG JRC

P02 17.11.21 South Street taxi spaces added. Stars lane car park
spaces amended.

JG JG JRC

SOUTH SOMERSET DISTRICT COUNCIL

YEOVIL PUBLIC REALM

TAXI RANK PROVISION

NOTES:
1. Drawing based on OS mapping and Topographical survey from

Solum Survey drawing number
YDR-HYD-XX-XX-SU-Z-0001-REV D.

2. This drawing does not purport to be a detailed design and is not
suitable for construction purposes.

P
age 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
MIDDLE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
119a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
103a

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
31.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
Bus Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
CENTRAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
Sunny Corner

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
Vicarage Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
Vicarage Street

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
TCBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
Magistrates

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
Social Health

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
43.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
49.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
Becket House

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
50.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
51.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
Maltravers House

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
Woborne's Almshouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
CLARENCE TERR

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
73a

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
Yeovil Trinity Foyer

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
1 to 39

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
Flowers

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
Coach House

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
1 to 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
5 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
The Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
Hendford

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
King George Street

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
Tabernacle Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
Sloping masonry

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
MIDDLE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
Middle Street

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
MIDDLE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
Fredrick Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
Stepper

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
PARK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
Belmont

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
Harfield Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
Pengwerne

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
NICH

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
OLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
52.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
54.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
ADDLEWELL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
41.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
Day

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
Petter's

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
1 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
Trinity Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
1 to 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
Penn Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
Townrise

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
Fielding

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
49.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
40.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
16a

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
8a

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
23 to 25

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
14 to 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
WESTMINSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
5 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
10a

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
Marsh Pottinson House

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
TAUNUSSTEIN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
Memorial

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
ST NICHOLAS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
Mermaid

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
(Government Offices)

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
Penn House

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
Pandean

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
37.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
44.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
MILL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
CENTRAL ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
PENN HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
The Borough

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
Glovers Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
War

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
48a

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
WINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
UNION STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
PETER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
BOND

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
VICARAGE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
PETTER'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
SOUTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
WOODLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
Broad Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
1-8

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
17a

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
Offices

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
Government

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
Waterloo

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
Car

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
SILVER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
YEOVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
the Baptist's

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
46.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
CHURCH PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
Square

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
23 to 31

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
MARKET

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
1 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
St Johns House

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
54.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
St John

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
PRINCES STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
6 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
50.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
Car

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
The Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
COURT ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
Multistorey Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
NORTH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
CENTRAL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
Ramp

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
43.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
VINCENT PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
Fire Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
Vicarage Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
53.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
Court Ash House

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
VINCENT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
Ivel

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
Job Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
58.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
CLARENCE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
Ambulance

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
WYNDHAM STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
RECKLEFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
125to129

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
EARLE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
84a

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
STATION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
MIDDLE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
Trading Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
Mill Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
STARS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
SUMMER HOUSE TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
88 to 92

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
OLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
36.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
OLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
1to40

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
Pegasus Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
2to8

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
Enigma

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
11c

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
Clarence Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
1 to 23

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
The Arena

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
1 to 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
Glovers Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
69a

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
69b

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
Osman

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
Flat

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
17a

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
1 to 23

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
Old Sarum House

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
1 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
1 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
Park 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
1 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
Church View

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
PCs

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
20 to 25

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
4 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
TANYARD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
16 to 32

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
The Glove

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
Factory

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
Manor Stables

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
The Old Coach

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
Council

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
Offices

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
16b

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
TCBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
TCBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
1.83m RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
TANYARD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
49



ST   C
355555.081 E
115970.700 N
51.722m

ST   D
355594.767 E
115961.211 N
52.326m

RS

RS LP

LP

Bollard

Bollard

Bollard

LP

Bollard

JB
RS

RSBollard

CCTV

LP

RS

Bollard

JB

LP

RS

Bin

SC
SC

SC

SC

IC
CL 51.76

GY

SC

GY

IC
CL 51.94

SC

SC

GY

GY

SC

BT

SC

GY

BT

SC

GY

Gas

IC
CL 51.88

SC

SCSC

BT

IC
CL 52.24BT

IC
CL 52.00

GY

Light

Light

IC
CL 51.55

BT

GY

IC
CL 51.77

IC
CL 51.63

SC

SC

IC
CL 51.12

SC

Bollard

Bollard

Bollard

SC

Gas

SC

Steps
Up

Flat Roof64.45

Tar

ConcreteChannel

Threshold Level
51.60 Doors

Door

Fl
at

 R
oo

f
64

.4
5

FB

FB

Be
nc

h

Be
nc

h

Slabs

Slabs

Tar

Tar

Tar

Tar

Tactile

Monument

Bench

Bench

Brick

Flat Roof59.20

Eave 60.90

R
id

ge
 6

3.
63

Ea
ve

 6
0.

90

GY

Ta
ct

ile

D
ro

p 
Ke

rb

Tar

Slabs

Ta
ct

ile

D
ro

p 
Ke

rb

Flat R
oof

63.23

Door

Tactile

Brick

Eave 57.96

Bike
Racks

Slabs

C
ha

nn
el

Slabs

Slabs

C
ha

nn
el

BollardSlabs

Slabs
JB

JB

Drop Kerb

Drop Kerb

Tar

DK

Ridge 61.23

Pr
in

ce
s 

St
re

et

Westminster Street

2n
o.

 O
ve

rh
ea

d 
W

ire
s

Fla
t R

oo
f

61
.72

Up

Doors

Up
Step

Tiles

Tiles

BT

SC
BT

IC
CL 53.62

IC
CL 53.62

IC
CL 53.54

BT

GSVSC
IC
CL 53.49

GSVSC

IC
CL 53.65SC

SC

IC
CL 53.86

SC

GY

IC
CL 53.99

np

DK

Brick

KEE
P

CLE
AR

Door

R
id

ge
 5

9.
86

Tiles

LP RS

Stone Wall
Ht 1.25

Stone Wall
Ht 1.80

Ridge 62.50

Slabs

Tarmac

Flat Roof 53.60

Door

R
id

ge
 6

4.
96

Ea
ve

 6
2.

17

Slabs

GSV

Ta
c3No. Overhead Wires

2No. Overhead Wires

Door

Slabs

Tarmac

Tarmac DK

SC

Gas

Gas

GY
DP

DP

FH WV

IC
CL 52.06

Bicycle Stand

Bollard

Door

C
on

c

BT

SC

2no. Overhead Wires

Slabs

Gas

SC

RS

BT
Pipe

Conc
Drainage
Channel

Conc
Drainage
Channel

Conc
Drainage
Channel

IC
CL 52.35

Slabs

LO
AD

I
O

N
LY

Worn Road
Markings

PR
IN

C
ES

 S
TR

EE
T

CHURCH STREET

HIGH STREET

WESTMINSTER  STREET

36m new Taxi rank
(6no. Spaces).

Existing loading
bay to remain.

Lo
ad

in
g 

O
nl

y

London Plane
Ø 0.18
Ht 7.0

CCTV

RSLP

SC

BT

BT

IC
CL 50.67

IC
CL 50.49 IC

SC

IC
CL 50.64

GY

BT

GY

IC
CL 49.55

GY

SC

SC

SC

IC
CL 46.36

IC
CL 46.42IC

CL 46.48

RS

IC
CL 49.86

SC

IC
CL 50.25

FH

FH

SC

SC

IC
CL 46.19

SC
SC

SC
FH

SC

SCSC

BT

GY

BT

Gas

SC

Gas

Lime
Ø 0.40
Ht 8.0

Lime
Ø 0.37
Ht 7.0

Lime
Ø 0.35
Ht 7.0

Lime
Ø 0.30
Ht 7.0

Lime
Ø 0.40
Ht 7.0

Lime
Ø 0.38
Ht 7.0

Lime
Ø 0.51
Ht 7.0

Lime
Ø 0.40
Ht 7.0

GY
LP

RS

RS

LP

Bollard

Bollard

Bin

RS

RS

NP

LP

LP

B

B

JB

Mail Box

IC
CL 52.08

Conc.

Bin

IC
CL 50.16

JB
JBJBJBJB

IC
CL 51.46

SC

GY

BT

Bin

Bin

Channel

Monument

London Plane
Ø 0.18
Ht 7.0

Bench

FB

Channel

Slabs

Ta
ct

ile

D
ro

p 
Ke

rb

Flat Roof
59.27

Flat Roof
59.27

Ta
ct

ile

Tactile

D
ro

p 
Ke

rb

Tar

Bike
Racks

Gate

Tar

Concrete Flat Roof
60.13

Slabs

Flower Bed

Flower Bed

Flower Bed
Bench

Bench

Be
nc

h

Grass

Slabs

Slabs

Slabs

Flower Bed

Grass

Lime
Ø 0.50
Ht 8.0

Lime
Ø 0.36
Ht 8.0

Lime
Ø 0.43
Ht 8.0 Lime

Ø 0.50
Ht 8.0

Door

Door

Bin

Grass

Grass

Grass

Grass

Grass

Ta
xis

Ta
xis

Ta
xis

HR

Ea
ve

 6
4.

23

Doors

Steps
Up

Channel

Concrete

Slabs

Slabs

Slabs

Ea
ve

 5
7.

62

Automatic
Doors

Door

Ea
ve

 5
9.

79

Dr
op

 K
er

b

Stone Wall
Ht 1.40

Ch
an

ne
l

Steps
Up

Stone Ret.

Stone Ret.

Wall Ht 2.10

Wall Ht 2.10

Stone Ret.

Stone Ret.

Wall Ht 2.10

Wall Ht 2.10

St
on

e 
Re

t.

Slabs

W
al

l H
t 1

.8
0

Slabs

Tar

Slabs

Tar

Slabs

Slabs

Tar

Tar

Si
lve

r S
tre

et

Vicarage Walk

Flower Bed

Flower Bed

Conc.

Door

Ridge 64.51

Up
Steps

Ch
an

ne
l

Slabs

Door

SC

Door

FB

GY

Slabs

Tiles

LP

Post

Bin

GY

GSV

SC

GSV

SC

BT

GSV

SC

SC

IC
CL 45.54

GY

GY

GSV

SC

SC

IC
CL 43.74

IC
CL 51.66

IC
CL 51.06

GY

IC
CL 50.38

IC
CL 50.03

IC
CL 50.32

GY

LP

GY

IC
CL 49.37

IC
CL 49.24

GY

Rendered Wall
Ht 1.30Concrete

Metal
Gate

Door

Post Ea
ve

 5
1.

39

Door

Door

Door

DoorUp

Conc.

Slabs

Slabs

Ri
dg

e 
53

.5
5

Ch
an

ne
l

Conc

Lime
Ø 0.39
H 7.0

Lime
Ø 0.32
H 7.0

Lime
Ø 0.32
H 7.0

Lime
Ø 0.41
H 7.0

Sapling

Sapling

Sapling
Sapling

Sapling

Ø 0.37
H 7.0

Slabs Slabs

Slabs
Slabs

Slabs

Slabs

Stone Retaining
Wall

Stone WallHt 0.40

Stone WallHt 0.40

Stone WallHt 0.40

Metal Railings
Fence ht 1.10

Monument

Grass

Grass

Grass

Steps
Up

Up

Tarmac

LOADING ONLY

Grass

Grass

Slabs

Slabs

Door

Up
Steps
Up

Eave 54.07

Eave 52.76

Eave 51.69

Tombs
Ridge 52.71

Ridge 55.94

Ridge 54.90

Stone WallHt 0.40

Door

IC

Steps
Up

Steps
Up

Metal RailingsFence Ht 1.05

Slabs

SI
LV

ER
 S

TR
EE

T

D
IS

AB
LE

D

Existing Taxi rank parking
removed and replaced
with double yellow lines
(no waiting and no loading)

New 'Disabled Parking'
created 13.2m for 2No.
spaces

OS NORTH

DRAWING NO. (PROJECT CODE-ORGINATOR-ZONE-LEVEL-TYPE-ROLE-NUMBER)

SCALE @ A1

REVISION

HYDROCK PROJECT NO.

STATUS

TITLE

PROJECT

CLIENT

STATUS DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

OVER COURT BARNS
OVER LANE
ALMONDSBURY
BRISTOL
BS32 4DF
t: +44 (0) 1454 619533
e: bristol@hydrock.com

SOUTH SOMERSET DISTRICT
COUNCIL

YEOVIL PUBLIC
REALM

C-11450-C 1 : 200

INFORMATION S2

YPR-HYD-XX-XX-DR-C-1302 P01

Rev Date Description By Ckd App

PROPOSED TAXI PARKING
PRINCES STREET

P01 17.11.21 First issue JG JG JRC

OS NORTH NOTES:
1. Drawing based on OS mapping and Topographical survey from

Solum Survey drawing number
YDR-HYD-XX-XX-SU-Z-0001-REV D.

2. This drawing does not purport to be a detailed design and is not
suitable for construction purposes.

SILVER STREET PLANPRINCES STREET PLAN

P
age 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
51.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
23 to 25

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
Mermaid

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
53.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
5 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
10a

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
Memorial

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
War

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
SILVER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
the Baptist's

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
St John

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
50.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
9



G
Y

SP

BT

HR

HR

Steps

Up
Slabs

Tar

M
etal Rail

Fence Ht 1.05

O
pen Boarded

Fence Ht 1.10

Close Boarded

Fence Ht 2.00

W
ood

Decking

Block W
all

Ht 0.50

Private

Private

Bike
Racks

Steps

Up

Slabs

Channel

Ridge 48.50

Eave 45.13

Stars Lane

Up

Bollard

Tar

Existing Taxi rank parking
removed and replaced
with double yellow lines
(no waiting)

New evening Taxi rank,
60m for 10 spaces,
9pm to 6am TBC.

Indicative car park
layout shown to be

confirmed

Existing parking bays
removed to allow approx
6m circulation aisle

Existing parking bays
removed to allow approx
6m circulation aisle

Existing parking bays
removed to allow approx
6m circulation aisle

STAR
S LAN

E

STARS LANE
CAR PARK

SUMMER HOUSE TERRACE

OS NORTH

DRAWING NO. (PROJECT CODE-ORGINATOR-ZONE-LEVEL-TYPE-ROLE-NUMBER)

SCALE @ A1

REVISION

HYDROCK PROJECT NO.

STATUS

TITLE

PROJECT

CLIENT

STATUS DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

OVER COURT BARNS
OVER LANE
ALMONDSBURY
BRISTOL
BS32 4DF
t: +44 (0) 1454 619533
e: bristol@hydrock.com

SOUTH SOMERSET DISTRICT
COUNCIL

YEOVIL PUBLIC
REALM

C-11450-C 1 : 200

INFORMATION S2

YPR-HYD-XX-XX-DR-C-1303 P01

Rev Date Description By Ckd App

PROPOSED TAXI PARKING
STARS LANE CAR PARK

P01 17.11.21 First issue JG JG JRC

NOTES:
1. Drawing based on OS mapping
2. This drawing does not purport to be a detailed design and is not

suitable for construction purposes.

P
age 19

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
CLARENCE TERR

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
Trading Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
Mill Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
STARS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
36.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
Osman

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
Flat

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
Posts



OLD STATION ROAD

Existing 3 No. accessible
Taxi parking spaces to
remain for pick up and
drop off

TAXIS ONLY

Indicative car park layout
shown to be confirmed

Existing parking
reconfigured for 6No.
new spaces for
general taxi
parking/spaces

OS NORTH

DRAWING NO. (PROJECT CODE-ORGINATOR-ZONE-LEVEL-TYPE-ROLE-NUMBER)

SCALE @ A1

REVISION

HYDROCK PROJECT NO.

STATUS

TITLE

PROJECT

CLIENT

STATUS DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

OVER COURT BARNS
OVER LANE
ALMONDSBURY
BRISTOL
BS32 4DF
t: +44 (0) 1454 619533
e: bristol@hydrock.com

SOUTH SOMERSET DISTRICT
COUNCIL

YEOVIL PUBLIC
REALM

C-11450-C 1 : 100

INFORMATION S2

YPR-HYD-XX-XX-DR-C-1304 P01

Rev Date Description By Ckd App

PROPOSED TAXI PARKING
OLD STATION ROAD CAR PARK

P01 17.11.21 First issue JG JG JRC

NOTES:
1. Drawing based on OS mapping
2. This drawing does not purport to be a detailed design and is not

suitable for construction purposes.

P
age 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
STATION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
OLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
2



03/02/2022 
 

Equality Impact Relevance Check 
Form  
 
The Public Sector Equality Duty requires us to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of 
opportunity and foster good relations with protected groups. This tool will identify the equalities 
relevance of a proposal, and establish whether a full Equality Impact Assessment will be required.  
 

What is the proposal? 

Name of the proposal Hackney Rank Provision Yeovil 

Type of proposal (new or changed Strategy, 
policy, project, service or budget): 

project  

Brief description of the proposal: The report proposes updated position for ranks  
 

Name of lead officer: Ian Timms 

 
You should consider whether the proposal has the potential to negatively impact on citizens or staff 
in the following ways: 

• Access to or participation in a service, 

• Levels of representation in our workforce, or 

• Reducing quality of life (i.e. health, education, standard of living)  
 
A negative impact is any change that could be considered detrimental. If a negative impact is 
imposed on any citizens or staff with protected characteristics, the Council has a legal duty to 
undertake a full Equality Impact Assessment. 
 

Could your proposal negatively impact citizens with protected characteristics? (This 
includes service users and the wider community) 

YES 

Could your proposal negatively impact staff with protected characteristics? (i.e. 
reduction in posts, changes to working hours or locations, changes in pay) 

YES 

 

Is a full Equality Impact Assessment required?                   YES 

If Yes, Please provide a brief description of where there may be negative impacts, and for whom. Then 
complete a full Equality Impact assessment Form 
Changing the position of the Silver Street taxi rank may be seen as less easy to access on foot. There is 
therefore a potential negative impact on people with mobility impairments either as a result of a 
physical disablity or age. To this end it is proposed that a full EIA is undertaken.  

 

If No, Please set out your justification for why not. 

      
Service Director / Manager sign-off and date N Fortt 17/11/22 
Equalities Officer sign-off and date Dave Crisfield 18th November 2022 

 

Page 21



 

Somerset Equality Impact Assessment 

Before completing this EIA please ensure you have read the EIA guidance notes – available from your Equality Officer 

Organisation prepared for South Somerset District Council 

Version V2 Date Completed 22/11/22 

Description of what is being impact assessed 

Proposals relating to hackney taxi ranks in Yeovil.  These include movement of ranks to alternate positions, amendments to 

arrangements and new ranks.   

 

The movement of the Silver Street rank to Princes Street could affect those with mobility impairments due to disability or 

age.  This proposed change was in place during the Covid 19 pandemic.  This is intended to minimise traffic passing 

through the Borough supporting improvements in air quality combined with reducing the number of conflicts with vehicles 

and pedestrians.  The movement means a 2-minute walk on relatively incline free Church Street to reach the proposed rank 

from the Borough.  The existing rank is located on Silver Street which has a significant incline.  The proposal will seek to 

improve the level access at the rank.   

 

There are proposed alterations to the Old Station road rank which would see a mix of spaces for hackney carriages.  This 

retains 2 fully accessible spaces and remarking the remaining area of the rank. This rank does currently appear to be under 

utilised so this change is intended to enable all vehicles to use the rank. 

      

Evidence 

What data/information have you used to assess how this policy/service might impact on protected groups? Sources such as 

the  South Somerset District Equalities Profile, SSDC Workforce Profile,  Office of National Statistics, Somerset Intelligence 

Partnership, Somerset’s Joint Strategic Needs Analysis (JSNA), Staff and/ or area profiles,, should be detailed here 

P
age 22

http://portal.ict.local/media/5585/south_somerset_equalities_profile_2021-final.pdf
http://portal.ict.local/media/5589/pdf-ssdc-equalities-workforce-profile-2021.pdf
https://www.ons.gov.uk/
https://www.somersetintelligence.org.uk/
https://www.somersetintelligence.org.uk/
http://www.somersetintelligence.org.uk/jsna/
http://www.somersetintelligence.org.uk/district-community-profiles.html


South Somerset District Equalities Profile describes the ageing population in the area.  This illustrates that this population is more 

likely to suffer from ill health or disabilities which infers mobility may be affected.  In term of disability statistics of those that have 

long term disability issues (15,163) around a fifth state they have no access to vehicles.  This indicates that if vehicles are needed 

these are likely to be public transport which includes hackney carriages.       

 

Historic discussions with the disability community have highlighted issues relating to access in the core streets.  Due to the location 

of the hackney rank in Princes Street during the pandemic we are aware of general concerns raised around additional distance from 

core streets.   

Who have you consulted with to assess possible impact on protected groups?  If you have not consulted other people, please 

explain why? 

At this stage formal consultation has not been carried out with protected groups.  However we intend to incorporate specific 

discussions as a key element of this required statutory consultation with specified consultees.  

 

 

Analysis of impact on protected groups 

The Public Sector Equality Duty requires us to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of opportunity and foster good relations 

with protected groups. Consider how this policy/service will achieve these aims. In the table below, using the evidence outlined 

above and your own understanding, detail what considerations and potential impacts against each of the three aims of the Public 

Sector Equality Duty. Based on this information, make an assessment of the likely outcome, before you have implemented any 

mitigation. 

Protected group Summary of impact 
Negative 

outcome 

Neutral 

outcome 

Positive 

outcome 

Age • Movement of Silver Street rank to Princes Street increases 

distance from core streets.  This could impact those with 

mobility impairments  
☒ ☐ ☐ 

P
age 23



Disability • Movement of silver Street rank to Princes Street increases 

distance from core streets.  This could impact those with 

mobility impairments. 

• The proposed rank in Princes Street is level, which could have a 

positive impact on those with mobility issues, as the current 

rank is on a steep incline.  

☒ ☐ ☐ 

Gender reassignment •  

☐ ☒ ☐ 

Marriage and civil 

partnership 
•  

☐ ☒ ☐ 

Pregnancy and 

maternity 
•  

☐ ☒ ☐ 

Race and ethnicity •  

☐ ☒ ☐ 

Religion or belief •  

☐ ☒ ☐ 

P
age 24



Sex •  

☐ ☒ ☐ 

Sexual orientation •  

☐ ☒ ☐ 

Other, e.g. carers, 

veterans, homeless, 

low income, 

rurality/isolation, etc. 

• Carers of those with mobility impairments either through age or 

disability will be impacted  
☒ ☐ ☐ 

Negative outcomes action plan 

Where you have ascertained that there will potentially be negative outcomes, you are required to mitigate the impact of these.  

Please detail below the actions that you intend to take. 

Action taken/to be taken Date 
Person 

responsible 

How will it be 

monitored? 
Action complete 

Consultation to be carried out with representative groups. 03/01/2023 Ian Timms Reported back 

to Council 

Committees 
☐ 

Actions from consultation to be incorporated in proposed 

recommendations.  

17/02/2023 Ian Timms Incorporated in 

final proposals   
☐ 

 Select date   ☐ 

 Select date   ☐ 

 Select date   ☐ 

P
age 25



 Select date   ☐ 

 Select date   ☐ 

 Select date   ☐ 

If negative impacts remain, please provide an explanation below. 

Negative impacts will be fully assessed through consultation   

Completed by: Ian Timms 

Date 22/11/22 

Signed off by:  Natalie Fortt 

Date 24/11/22 

Equality Lead/Manager sign off date: Dave Crisfield 24th November 2022  

To be reviewed by: (officer name) Ian Timms  

Review date: February 2022 (following completion of consultation) 

 

P
age 26


	Agenda
	6 Permission to Apply for a Private Hire Vehicle Licence
	Appendix 1 Report 1

	7 Permission to Apply for a Private Hire Vehicle Licence
	Appendix 1

	8 Consultation on Hackney Carriage Ranks in Yeovil Town Centre
	App A1 - YPR-HYD-XX-XX-DR-C-1301_Taxi rank provision-P02
	Sheets and Views
	P02


	App A2  - YPR-HYD-XX-XX-DR-C-1302_Princes Street Taxi-P01
	Sheets and Views
	P01


	App A3 - YPR-HYD-XX-XX-DR-C-1303_Stars Lane Car Park Taxi rank-P01
	Sheets and Views
	P01


	App A4 - YPR-HYD-XX-XX-DR-C-1304_Old Station Road Car park Taxi-P01
	Sheets and Views
	P01


	Appendix B1 Taxi Rank repostioning consultation 202223 equality impact relevance check form - final(1)
	Appendix B2 Hackney Carriage Rank Alterations EIA 221122 - final


